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Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 05229-00 was assigned to ALEC’s
application along with a $250 filing fee (deposit D288 dated 5/2/00), filed by Enkido, Inc. An
exhaustive review of the paper, microfilm, and fiscal records finds no document to be scanned
for the official record. For further information regarding this omission, please contact the Office
of Commission Clerk.
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Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 1:31 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: cleanup

Can you locate this appl. fee? If so, please give to Ruth for scanning. Thanks.

DN 05229-00 = Enkido, Inc. [Enkido] (Shafer) - ALEC application with $250 filing fee,
deposit D288 dated 5/2/00.

8/29/2011
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From: Ann Cole e
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:04 AM -
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Mary Macko

Subject: RE: Missing Documents 05229-00 and 08967-00

It's possible. We'll be scanning SSN/Check, etc. by DN. ['ll look for these when we are finished with the

confidential scanning project. By the way, Grace has the DNs divided by year, so we're ready to start this
new project as soon as Ruth and | are both at a good starting point. Go team!!

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Missing Documents 05229-00 and 08967-00

Since both of these are copies of checks, is it possible that whoever was doing the "historical project" at
the time of scanning, saw the bank account numbers, pull the filings out and gave them to you? | know
we are giving the originals to you now.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:38 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Missing DN 08967-00

that's okay. thanks, just checking my notes.

| have a note that your looking for 05229-00 and 08967-00.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:36 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Missing DN 08967-00

I have not had any time to even look at this yet. I'll let you know as soon as | can.
From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Missing DN 08967-00

PS If you can't find this, please let me know this too. Thanks.

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 3:39 PM

9/1/2011




Page 2 of 2

To: Hong Wang
Cc: Ruth Nettles
Subject: Missing DN 08967-00

Please see if you can get a copy of this and, if so, give to Ruth to scan. Thanks.

ADM/FISCAL - Copy of $4,500.00 check for payment of filing tee, by UWF, Deposit D332
dated 7/26/00.

9/1/2011
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